Juneau County EAA Chapter 1365 Monthly Membership meeting September 21, 2022 MINUTES

Officers present: Linda Salzwedel, Tim Salzwedel, Tim Dahnke, Vonda Benson

Members and Guests: Don Shuman, Deb Shuman, Dave Seitz, Scott Feeman, Mikko Pyykkonen, Shawn

Benson, Paul Hagen, and Charles, Eric and Terri Devine. **Members via zoom:** Bill Dow and David Hoffmann

The meeting was called to order at 6:59 pm by President Vonda Benson

Technical and Safety Report

Traffic pattern – Dave Seitz brought us a video to watch. A student pilot was hit by another airplane during a turn from downwind to base. The 2nd airplane was on a long straight in and failed to see student on base. Student probably should have extended his downwind, and the straight in should have flown away, since he couldn't see the person on base.

Treasurer's Report

Tim Dahnke shared the last month's treasurer's report. A motion was made by Tim Salzwedel, 2nd by Paul Hagen to accept the report as read. Motion passed by member vote.

Minutes of July meeting

A motion was made by Dave Hoffman, 2nd by Tim Dahnke to accept the August 2022 minutes with one name correction. Motion passed by member vote.

OLD BUSINESS

Fly-In Update

Linda reported that 15 planes flew in. Rain to the south probably prevented a lot more from coming in. Lots of walk-ins though, Vendors were happy. There were 22 cars (and one golf cart) participating in the car show. Dave Seitz gave 2 stem presentations. Bill Dow said about 20 people came out for the RC planes. Deb Schuman was given the opportunity to flew in the T-6. Linda thanked the committee for making her first year as chairman easier than she thought it would be.

Ray Aviation Scholarship 2021 update – Shawn Benson

Shawn is doing some solo flights now. He did his cross country to Clintonville recently. He still has his long cross country to do. Maybe mid-month next month he'll be a pilot!

Ray Aviation Scholarship 2022 application update – Mikko Pyykkonen

Mikko is working hard on ground school prep and has flown twice in the last month. Weather has kept him from doing more. He's been doing lots of practice tests.

Tailwind Project update

Scott Feeman said they met last week. Cary and he did some welding on the rudder.

New Nametags

Tim reports that they are working on it. Will probably wait until next year to get them printed after the dues for the new year.

Chapter Video

Charlie Becker says 650,000 people came to AirVenture this year – a record! Chapter breakfasts brought in over \$24 thousand! Some of this money goes back to the chapters that did the work. He encouraged chapters to try it next year. The Blue Barn was always busy. Bring a directional sign and/or an Adirondack chairs next year to display there! The Chapter Field Representative job is open! Challenge – 30 YE flights for each pilot. EY credits

will be double. One week wonder plane was successfully completed. Chapter Leadership academies are coming up. He thanked the (over) 5000 volunteers.

Chapter Positions that will be open for election: President, Secretary and Director #2 These positions are currently held by Vonda Benson, Linda Salzwedel, and Don Schwartz Nominations are open in Oct and Nov, with voting in November In December they are installed, January they take over their positions.

NEW BUSINESS

December Christmas Party Date

December 16 is the party date. 6pm happy hour, 6:30 meeting, 7pm party

Lions club

Leroy Holthous contacted Vonda to speak at their Lions meeting. She will take the two Ray Aviation guys along. The Lions plan to give a donation back, from the food income at the Fly-In. Dave Seitz will go too. 6pm at Park Oasis on 26th.

Volk Field Fly-In Breakfast

Saturday November 5 is the date for the Volk Field Fly-In. Pilots must fill out a form and get approval to fly-in. Vonda received an email from them asking if we wanted to do a breakfast for a fund raising. Maybe we can have the Lions do it, since most of us are pilots. Dave Seitz will talk to the Lions about that at the meeting Monday night.

ADDITIONAL MATTERS

On October 22, Viroqua is looking for help to fly some Young Eagles on a wait list. They have 25 on the wait list. Contact Viroqua to volunteer.

Dave Hoffman is having a walleye fish fry at his hangar at 5pm. on October 15th. There will be a movie – Bridges at Toko-Ri.

Tim Dahnke has accepted the position Chapter Field Representative at Oshkosh! Congrats!

Linda Salzwedel made a motion to adjourn at 8:13pm, 2nd by Dave Seitz. Motion approved by member vote.

The next meeting will be October 19, 2022.

Respectfully submitted by Secretary Linda Salzwedel